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EASTERN COLORADO AGGREGATES, L.L.L.P.

Main Office:  P.O. Box 580 =Rye, CO 81069                                                   Plant: P. O. Box 307 =Holly, CO  81047

        Phone: (719)489-3385 = Fax (719)489-2268                                                    Phone: (719)537-0117 =Fax (719)537-0115

 

August 23, 2017

Ms. Amy Eschberger

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

amy.eschberger@state.co.us

 

Re: Midwestern Farms; Permit No. M-1993-059, Surety Reduction Request, Revision # SR-01

 

Dear Ms. Eschberger;

 

In reference to the above surety reduction request, please see the attached revised reclamation bond amount for Midwestern Farms, Permit # M-1993-059, for
your review and comment.  This revised bond amount takes into account all completed on site reclamation activities including equipment removal, site scarifying,
grading, top soil replacement and cover crop planting.   The permanent seeding work item is all that remains for this site, which will be complete late in the fall of
2017.   

 

If you have comments or require addition information, please contact us.

 

Sincerely,

Eastern Colorado Aggregates, RLLP

 

David
David A. King

Eastern Colorado Aggregates

P.O. Box 580

Rye, Colorado 81069

david@kirklandconstruction.us

(719) 489-3385 (o)

(970) 903-4811 (c)
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